
Fallon PFC Board Meeting

Wednesday, 11.10.2021 - 6.30PM

Attendees

Board Attendees

Co-Presidents - Preeti Dharia & Sobia Qureshi

Co-Vice Presidents - Jen Pao & Robin Wilhite

Co-Treasurers - Chanel Fang & Peggy Chook

Secretary - Vijay Ratthinam

Directors of Communications - Bhawana Singh & Shetal Bhagat

Directors of Enrichment - Aarti Nihalani, Mittal Ayachit & Priyanka Sharma

Principal

Mr. Mark Nelson

Teacher

Ms. Thu Do

Students

PEAC - Cesi

Agenda

I. Call to Order - President

6.30PM

President Sobia welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order.

II. Approval of the Minutes - Board

The previous meeting minutes (10/13) is approved by the board (Sobia moved the motion, Robin seconded)

III. PEAC (Peer Education and Counseling) updates

- Student Cesi joined us to update the PEAC happenings
 - PEAC is involved in TUP education. Working with all grade levels on How to say NO to peer pressure and why NOT to smoke
 - Entire class is focused on "mindfulness" which helps kids to become more aware of surroundings and change the way kids feel and act more mindful
 - Giving out Compliments to help kids feel better about themselves. Kids get to share compliments with their peers
 - Veterans day cards were made and will be sent to veterans hospital

IV. Teacher Liaison updates

- Ms Thu joined and shared that Fallon is short of substitute teachers and appreciates the gentle nudge to the community to get more Subs.
- Also highlighted that finding Substitute teachers is a statewide issue right now and the District is also working on it and currently the shortage is covered by internal staff at Fallon.

IV. Reports / Updates

- **Principal - Mark Nelson**
 - Halloween Dance - Kids were out and had a blast
 - CA Healthy Kids Survey - The survey runs in FEB and measures how the kids are connected to school
 - MAKER Space - Brian Jones teaches maker space class. Fits into one of SPSA.
 - SSC is happening on 15th Nov
 - Chats - Principal monthly Chat is happening. The plan is to eventually to move to quarterly chat
 - Student Behaviors - Student behaviors have been amplified. Planning to start Fallon5 - Zummo made wonderful posters. Advisory lessons are created. PBIS - Positive behavior support
 - AP Schedule - beginning of the day. 8th graders go in the morning and 6th graders will go in the evening. Possibility of looking at the timeline later this year or next year.

- Any concerns or anything about the class - handle things at the lowest level possible. Check in with the teacher first. If they are not able to address, counselor or grade level administrator.
- **President - Sobia**
 - Sobia and Preeti shared that the Superintendent shared doc on how much funding each school is getting.
- **Treasurer**
 - Peggy walked us through Treasurer reports

V. Old Business

No updates

VI. New Business

No updates

VII. Comments, Public Questions and Announcements

No Parents joined this meeting.

VIII. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 7.17pm

Next meeting date December 8, 2021